

ATASCOCITA GROUP – GROUP CONSCIENCE MEETING – MARCH 03, 2014

Denise N. opened the meeting at 7:15PM with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer.

Eric D. read Twelve Traditions

Rosalie L. called Roll.

Rosalie L. read minutes from previous meeting... corrections as follows:

1. correct to Conroe Mtg 1702 to 1502
2. correct Steering Committee report from February Minutes - Catherine W. is investigating a handicapped handrail in the ladies room. Change Catherine to John

Position	Name	(X) Attendance
Secretary	Denise N.	
Asst. Secretary	Rosalie L.	
Treasurer	Leslie L.	
Asst. Treasurer	John B.	
Steering Committee	Catherine W.	
	Frank F.	
	John T.B.	
	Sandi G.	
	Sue W.	A
GSR	Cheryl M.	
Alt. GSR	Susan R.	
CFC	Barry K.	
Intergroup Rep.	Vacant	
Asst. Intergroup Rep.	David L.	
Grapevine Rep.	Ryan	A
**A = absent		

TREASURER: Report given by Leslie – Attached is report. John T.B. questioned the frequency of the deposits

GSR: Report given by Susan and Cheryl – Dates and functions as follows:
 03/22, 9am-4:30pm District 31 Traditions Workshop @ First Baptist Church in Willis, TX;
 04/12-13 SETA Assembly (District 31 Hosting);
 05/18, 10am-4:30pm District Inventory;
 10/11-12 SWRAASA being held in Corpus Christi.

Also Cheryl ask for volunteers to prepare food & serve in the Hospitality Suite at the SETA Assembly hosted by the District on April 12-13, 2014.

STEERING COMMITTEE: Report given John – Negotiations with the Panzarellas have begun to get roof fix. We need to get estimates.

CFC: Report given by Barry K. – 02/15 meeting was held at Correctional facility. Another meeting scheduled for the 03/08 and on 03/29 SETA CFC is having Spring Orientation for approval to be a TDCJ volunteer contact Tom.

GRAPEVINE REP.: No report given

INTERGROUP REP.: Report given by David L. – Birthday Night went well

OLD BUSINESS:

- a) Barry K. is still checking with CFC chair to see what is available to take ISF.
- b) A motion by David L. to change procedures that amounts in excess of \$200.00 excuding emergency and bills be posted for 30days prior to a Group Conscience vote to authorize funds. Vote: 2 Yay 11 Nay
- c) Logistics have been selected and safe is in place.

NEW BUSINESS:

- a) Catherine/ Steering Committee made motion to make Group Conscience non-smoking.

A motion to adjourn was made by Catherine, seconded by Cheryl, all in agreement; ending in the Lord's Prayer.

Minutes submitted by: Rosalie L.